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Questions and Answers to Rebid 3260 Lawn and Site Care for JPSD 

¶ Please provide a copy of the previous bid tab for this bid.   

¶ Response: See page 4 for Tab from May 2021. 

¶ Please provide a copy of the current contract.   

¶ Response:  We issued POs to the vendors.  We can provide a copy of the previous bid 

tab. 

 

¶ WůĞĂƐĞ�ĚĞĨŝŶĞ�͞ĂĐĂĚĞŵŝĐ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞƐ͟�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƉĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϬй�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ƉĞŶĂůƚǇ͘�� 

¶ Response: This section listed on page 3 is not applicable to this bid.  Please disregard.   

¶ Performance Penalty  

o The Vendor is subject to a 10% penalty on this agreement for the 2024-2025 

school year if the academic objectives of this agreement are not satisfied. The 

District will withhold 10% of the total contract for final payment to be made 

after the academic objectives are satisfied. 

 

¶ Please confirm the required number of copies to be included with a physical submittal. 

¶ Response: One original and two copies  

 

¶ Please confirm that online submittal through Central Bidding will be considered sufficient for 

bids to be considered and that no physical submittal is required to accompany electronically 

submitted bids.  

¶ Response: If submitting online through Central Bidding, no physical submission is 

required. 

 

¶ Will page numbers already printed in the RFP need to be changed for submittal? I.e., will the 

cover page currently numbered as page 18 need to be revised to page 1? 

¶ Response:  No, keep the pages numbers as is.  

 

¶ Is there a maximum allowable increase in pricing between renewal years?  

¶ Response: JPS has not established a maximum allowable increase in pricing between 

renewal years.  

 

¶ Can maps be provided that clearly indicate boundaries of maintainable area?   

¶ Response: Interested bidders can come to the JPS Enochs Complex located at 101 Dr. 

Dennis Holloway Dr. to view maps with boundary lines of our schools.   

 

¶ Please provide school hours so that acceptable schedules for horticultural chemical application 

can be determined. 

¶ Response:   

o Normal School Hours are as follows:  

o Elementary: 7:00 am ʹ 2:30 pm 

o Middle:  7:20 am ʹ 3:30 pm  

o High:  7:45 am ʹ 4:05 p.m.   
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¶ Do any other time restrictions exist regarding performance of standard services? If so, please 

provide. 

¶ Response:  Please refer to the ͞dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ͟�section located on page 16.  

 

¶ Please confirm that a Certificate of Insurance will be required with submittal. Will the delivery of 

completed Certificate of Insurance to the JPSD Business Office constitute a separate submittal 

after notification of the award of bid?  

¶ Response: The Certificate of Insurance is not required to submit a proposal for Rebid 

3260 Lawn and Site Care. This is required once awardee(s) 

 

¶ Please provide a desired frequency of mowing for each individual school. Mowing frequency is 

currently left open ended depending on rate of grass growth. 

¶ Response:  Please refer to the ͞Mowing͟�section located on page 14.  

 

¶ If multiple mowing frequencies are to be followed for a given school, please specify specific 

areas for which each frequency is to be applied. 

¶ Response:  Not applicable  

 

¶ Will contractors be compensated for the double cuts necessitated by inclement weather? 

¶ Response:  No 

 

¶ Does cleaning and maintaining of fences pertain specifically to prevention of grass or vegetation 

growing on fence lines? Will any other cleaning or maintenance be included for fences? 

¶ Response:  Cleaning and maintaining of fences is to prevent grass or vegetation growing 

on fence lines. No other cleaning or maintenance is included in the scope.  

 

¶ While per-cut pricing has been requested for each school, this may not prove possible for non-

mowing services as several services (shrub pruning, crepe myrtle pruning, tree limbing) do not 

follow any of the mowing frequencies provided (every seven, ten, or fourteen business days). 

Please consider alternative methods of pricing that allow for mor accurate representations of 

yearly prices that encompass all services or, alternatively, more specifically outlined mowing 

schedules so that competing bids can be more accurately compared. 

¶ Response:  WůĞĂƐĞ�ƐĞĞ�͞'ĞŶĞƌĂů�/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ͟�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƉĂŐĞ�ϲ͘��͞It is strongly 

recommended that each prospective vendor visit each site and familiarize themselves 

with the work required and verify dimensions and conditions before submitting a formal 

proposal.͟� 
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¶ 
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Bid 3180 (05-11-21) – Site Care (Lawn Services) 

Effective Date:  July 01, 2021 – June 30, 2022 

With the Option to Extend July 01, 2022-June 30, 2023 & July 01, 2023-June 30, 2024 

Source of Funds:  1120-900-2630-000-337-342 

Recommendation: 
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SOUTH 

GROUP 

A 

 

YEAR 1 

2021-2022 

YEAR 2 

2022-2023 

YEAR 3 

2023-2024 

 Landscaping  

Cost Per 

Service 

Landscaping 

Performance  

Fee 

 

Landscaping  

Cost Per 

Service 

Landscaping 

Performance  

Fee 

 

Landscaping  

Cost Per 

Service 

Landscaping 

Performance  

Fee 

 

Harris $2,350.00 $235.00 $2,350.00 $235.00 $2,350.00 
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Love $3,950.00 NA $3,950.00 NA $3,950.00 NA 

Nichols $4,400.00 $800.00 $4,400.00 $800.00 $4,400.00 $800.00 

Reed $4,631.00 $425.00 $4,631.00 $425.00 $4,631.00 $425.00 

Total $4,685.00 NA $4,685.00 NA $4,685.00 NA 

Morris $5,945.00 $95.20 $5,945.00 $95.20 $5,945.00 $95.20 

Unity $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $9,540.00 $9,540.00 $9,580.00 $9,580.00 
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Total $1,255.00 NA $1,255.00 NA $1,255.00 NA 


